05/07/2019 PensionPractitioner.com Mail - FW: Your payment for planning application PP-07967208v1 has processed successfully.

Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: Your payment for planning application PP-07967208v1 has processed

successfully.
1 message

Dave Curran <dtc@newgateprojects.co.uk> 5 July 2019 at 16:30

To: "esther@pensionpractitioner.com” <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Esther,

Just paid it.

Bank Account Details are:

Sort Code: 404779

A/c Nr 81741640

Mr DT & Mrs AM Curran

Thanks

Dave

From: noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk [mailto:noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk]
Sent: 05 July 2019 15:28

To: planning@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Cc: info@firstplan.co.uk; Dave Curran

Subject: Your payment for planning application PP-07967208v1 has processed successfully.

Payment received

Thank you for your payment for application PP-07967208v1. The details of your payment are shown below.

The payment for application PP-07967208v1 was made online using a credit or debit card and processed on
05/07/2019 15:24:48.

The application and fee will now be submitted to Central Bedfordshire Council. When Central Bedfordshire Council
receives your application from the Planning Portal, an email confirmation will be sent to you.

Payment details

Company name: PortalPlanQuest Limited
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